Dale, Daniel
. _______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________|]

From: Dale, Daniel

Sent: Monday, September 2, 2019 2:23 PM
To: Christopher Vaccaro - NOAA Federal
Subject: RE: CNN request - Dorian and Alabama
Thank you.

From: Christopher Vaccaro - NOAA Federal <christopher.vaccaro@noaa.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 2, 2019 2:10 PM

To: Dale, Daniel <Daniel.Dale@cnn.com>

Subject: Re: CNN request - Dorian and Alabama

That is still true as noted in our track forecast:

https://www.nhc.noaa.gov/refresh/graphics _at5+shtml/154449.shtml?cone#icontents

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 2, 2019, at 2:01 PM, Dale, Daniel <Daniel.Dale@cnn.com> wrote:

Hi Chris,

I’'m a CNN reporter. | saw your comment to AP about Dorian and Alabama: "The current
forecast path of Dorian does notinclude Alabama."
Could you tell me if that is still true?

Thank you for your time.
Sincerely,
Daniel

Daniel Dale

Reporter

CNN
Daniel.dale@cnn.com
Cell: 202-660-8601
Twitter: @ddale8
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